From: VTA Board Secretary

Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2020 12:56 PM

To: VTA Board of Directors

Subject: VTA Information: Board of Directors Revised Agenda Packet for the October 1, 2020, Meeting

VTA Board of Directors:

The VTA Board of Directors Agenda Packet for the 5:30 p.m., Thursday, October 1, 2020,
Meeting has been updated to include a revised agenda/memo for the following:

e Revised Agenda Item #6.3. SR 85 Investment Strategy (updated
recommendation language reflected in agenda - changes in red font)

e Revised Agenda Item #7.2., Award of Contract SAP Enterprise Asset
Management Enhancement

Also, included in the packet are presentations and/or materials related to the following agenda
items:

e Agenda Item #6.11., Unapproved Minutes/Summary Reports from VTA
Committees, Joint Powers Boards (JPB), and Regional Commissions

e Agenda Item #7.1., Silicon Valley Rapid Transit (SVRT) Program Update
(presentation)

e Revised Agenda Item #7.2., Award of Contract SAP Enterprise Asset
Management Enhancement (presentation)

You may access the updated agenda packet on our agenda portal.

Thank you.

Office of the Board Secretary

Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority
3331 North First Street, Building B

San Jose, CA 95134-1927

Phone

Santa Clara Valley
Transportation
Authority


http://santaclaravta.iqm2.com/Citizens/Detail_Meeting.aspx?ID=3132

From: VTA Board Secretary

Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2020 4:44 PM

To: VTA Board of Directors

Subject: VTA Information: Ridership for August 2020

VTA Board of Directors:

Attached is a memorandum from Chief Operating Officer David Hill regarding VTA ridership
for August 2020.

Thank you.

Office of the Board Secretary

Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority
3331 N. First Street

San Jose, CA 95134

408.321.5680

board.secretary@vta.org

v Transportation
Authority
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Santa Clara Valley
Transportation
Authority

VTA Board of Directors

September 29, 2020

David Hill, Chief Operating Officer

VTA Ridership for August 2020

Nuria |I. Fernandez, General Manager/CEO

Writer's Direct Telephone: (408) 321-7002
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August 2020 total monthly system ridership for bus and light rail was 907,102, a decrease
of 70.1% over August 2019. Bus ridership was down by 68.8% compared to August 2019.
Light rail ridership was down by 74.2% compared to August 2019.

Compared to Calendar-Year-to-Date
Ridership | Aug-2020 AUG-19 Percent Jul- 20 Percent Current Prior Percent
9 Change Change | Jan'20-Aug’20 | Jan' 19-Aug’19 | Change
Bus 715,097 2,293,567 -68.8% 755,140 -5.3% 9,441,288 17,616,693 | -46.4%
Light Rall 192,005 745,154 -74.2% 182,728 5.1% 2,370,720 5,511,421 | -57.0%
System 907,102 | 3,038,721 -70.1% 937,868 -3.3% 11,812,008 23,128,114 | -48.9%

Several suspended routes due to COVID-19 were reinstated with limited schedule. Front
boarding resumed while reduced vehicle capacity (to adhere to social distancing
guidelines) was still in effect.

The boardings per total hour and boardings per revenue hour for bus and light rail are
shown in the table below:

Boardings per

Boardings per

Total hour?! Revenue hour?
Percent Percent
Aug-2020 Aug-2019 Change Aug-2020 Aug-2019 Change
Bus 8.0 18.0 | -55.8% 8.7 19.7 | -55.7%
Light Rail 18.8 579 | -67.5% 20.0 61.7 | -67.6%

1 Total hours — Includes revenue hours and deadhead hours (hours that a vehicle travels when out of revenue service).
2 Revenue hours - Scheduled hours of service available to passengers for transport on the routes. Includes

recovery/layover time.

331 North First Street
an Jose, CA 95134-1927
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From: VTA Board Secretary

Sent: Thursday, October 1, 2020 1:49 PM

To: VTA Board of Directors

Subject: VTA Information: Board of Directors Revised Agenda Packet for the October 1, 2020, Meeting

VTA Board of Directors:

The VTA Board of Directors Agenda outline for the 5:30 p.m., Thursday, October 1, 2020,
Meeting has been updated to include additional information (presentations, materials and/or
public comment) for the following items:

Agenda Item #1.3. Orders of the Day

Agenda Item #3. Public Comment

Agenda Item #5. Committee Reports

Revised Agenda Item #6.3. SR 85 Investment Strategy

Agenda Item #7.3., Resolution to Begin the Process for a Section 218 Agreement
for the VTA/ATU Pension Plan and CalPERS Pension Plan Coverage Groups
Agenda Item #7.4., Third Extension of ENA Between VTA, City of Santa Clara,
and Republic Metropolitan

Agenda Item #7.5., Google P3

Agenda Item #8.1., General Managers Report

You may access the updated agenda outline and packet on our agenda portal.

Attached you will find the timed agenda for tonight’s meeting.

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

